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From: Dale: 0)0\110\"«
Estimatad Cost;

Qb I@WSITP RESJOD RES/EVA/INV /MY

S 5610K
Muridy,  fulorobies

To Inspect Vehicle No:

at Workshop m/s

of 30 Toun  Geners (st
Insured:
Policy No.
Claims No.
Sum Insured: Excess;
(Client's Record)
Meke of Ven: Wbes:

{Policy Conditior:)

Remark' The veh had commenced its N/S QI8

repair at the time of inspection.

Bal. or Market Yalue:

IDAC Accidant Rport: Consistent? : Yes or No

GIA / PR Seen Consistent? : Yes or No

Est. Repairs. days Res. Yes or No

Lurm Sum: % 3Val; Yes or No

CA | REV | REP. | 24 HRS
Vehicle: IN/OQUT

Date: Person Contacted:

SkH’ g(.']bﬂ Y1 Regh %‘LJW«

Type: @ M.Cytle ! Bus / Van { Lorry ¢ Taxi/ Prime Mover/

Yeh Fo.

Truck ! Trailer or

o 491

M. f.m.w JLEF

Colour T')L'U\E AC Insured( Std NI/ NA
Sp Reading ’I Figt TiRadio: Insured / Std / NI/ NA
Eng/Mo:

cho: WAL ML ELONK §30T0

Gen. Cond: Good I@I Poor{ Burnt
Steering: tforder / Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or
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. Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd)) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 10:09 AM

To: ‘admin-d®@lkkauto.com'

Subject: Ol : GBB9646T / TP : SKH5670K/LKK / DOA : 26/02/2018 (DSMCV1800457)
Attachments: GBB9646T - SAS.pdf; SKH5670K - SAS.pdf; SKH5670K - ESTIMATE pdf; SKH5670K -

PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from MUNICH AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD.

ADDRESS : 30 TEBAN GARDENS CRESCENT
SINGAPORE 608927

PERSON TO CONTACT : WILBER KUAN @ 6566 7666
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE  : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third party
vehicle that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your
office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are, estimate, insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was
provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you,

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel.: 85 6829 9199 DID: 65 6829 9194

Website: www.ergo.com.sg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

dl B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Ref :

LTD

ERGO INSURANCE PTE CS/EGI18005122/R1td3
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 19-03-2018
SINGAPORE 038985

Inured Veh.

GBB 9646T

)

2 -

Veh. Inspected

IRDPARTY.CLAIM!

" SKH 5670K
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DSMCV1800457/SE/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEE PEI LI Assign Date 19/03/2018
i e L e ST PRI T
shicle Particulars & Condition_

Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.

Chassis No, Colour

Odometer - Steering

Brakes Modification

General

R/H Front Tyre

L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
LH Rear Tyre mm

Accident Date

Raralin
25/02/2018 l|n

Survey held at

SINGAPORE 608927

MUNICH AUTOMOBILES PTD LTD
30 TEBAN GARDENS CRESCENT

emark
el

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

BASIS.




51 UBL AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : {065) 62564315

Your Ref: DSMCV1800457/SE/pl Date: 02/04/2018
Qur Ref: CS/EGI18005122/R1td3

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO INSURANCE PTE L'TD

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO._ SKH 5670K .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle
on 02/04/2018 at the premises of M/s __Munich Auto and have the following to
report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount : 88 7.677.27

Revised Estimate Amount : 88 4.614.64

“Check” Items Amount : S$ -

Market Value : 5§ -

LTA Reimbursement Value : S8 -

Nett Value : S8 .

Description of Damage: neerside

The vehicle sustained damages e

At rear n/s portion. fl m front

Repair days: 3 Days

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Rasul
Automotive Assessor



MBHH18027398 / AJAX MARS PTE LTD - Bulil Merah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 27/62/2018 15,53
SUBMITTED BY: MAYMI

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comrectly the details of the acciden! to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be compieted by the Policyhalder andfor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as {rulhful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresenlation or witholding of matenal facts may allow insurange companies to
repudiate policy ability.

4. The Issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

4. Any false reporting may be referred to the Patice for investigation.

6. This report will be lorwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Cenlre established by the General Insurance Association ol Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fes. be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hergby consent to the archiving of this raport at the centre and {o eopies of the repart being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 27/02/2018 15:53
Date Of Accident 26/02/2018 17:40
Exact Location Of Accident AYE BEFORE ENTERING JURONG TOWN EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SKHSE70K
Insureleolicyholder . ) ERITI
Name Of Registered Owner WANG. MENGXI
NRIC No S8777565H
Email Address MENGXI062 1@HOTMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-90927203
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-90927203
Vehicle Particulars = '
Manufacturer BMW
Model 3281 AT D/AB 4DR ABS HID NAYV M SPORT

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE

Are you.claiming und.er your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicie?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company . ~ o Do
Name of Insurance Company AVIVALTD

Type Of Caverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Palicy NO

Policy Number 10802555

Cover Note Number N.A,

Driver = = .- .
Name of Driver WANG MENGXI
NRIC No S8777565H

Date Of Birth 21/06/1987
Qccupation INDOOR

Bate Of Driving Pass 16/03/2010

Briving Experience 7 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-90927203
Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

OFFICE-80927203
MENGXI0621@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 10f 12
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'Munich Automobiles Pte Ltd

Company Reg No: 200910960R

GST Reg No: 200910960

30 Teban Gardens Crescent, Singapore 608927
Tel: +65 65667666 Fax: +65 65659098

ESTIMATE
AccountNo.  EQ013
invoice Name & Address: Customer Name & Address:
ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd Miss Wang Meng Xii
5 Termasek Boulevard #04-01 25 West Coast Crescent
Suntec Tower Five 15-18
Singapore 038985
038985 128047
Email.  mengxi0821@hotmail.com
Inv. Printed By: WIL Service Advisor: Wilber Kuang
W.LP. No. Job Ne. Document No. Appointment Type involce Date - Time Page
W 54383 0 0 16/03/2018 16:38 1
Reg No. ~ Chassis No. Model Reg Date "Date In Miteage
SKH5670K NRO3070 3281 AT D/AB 4DR ABS HID NAV M 2111212012 0
Job Description
No Code Description of Goods / Services Con% Qty. UniPrice  Unit -~ Disc% ' - NetTotal
1 5199000 288.00 12.50 0.00 3 .00
Remove damaged body parts and replace effected body \/( pF )
parts
2 999%000 72.00 12.50 0.00 /900.00
Painting rear bumper trim /
3 6199000 50.00 12.50 0.00 \/625 y
Vehicle diagnosis - carrying out the ABL and
delete fault code
4 6199000 50.00 12.50 0.00 \/9240
Check and secure wiring and electrical system \fso
5 SUN 150.00 1.00 0.00 \/@oﬁ
Sundry items so
6 C040546B Fillister 1.00 0.90 EACH 5.00 .\l\ X 0.86
7 C040216A Screw 2.00 1.00 EACH 5.00 M X 1.90
8 C0201086C C-clip nut 2.00 1.00 EACH 5.00 X 190
9 C030873A Hex nut 1.00 5.05 EACH 5.00 > 4.80
V| Rate | ServiceiGoods|. - GST.
Customer's Signature Authorized Signature

CASH/NETS/CHEQUE/AMEX/VISA/MASTER No:

N.B. Goods sold are not returnable.




Munich Automobiles Pte Ltd

Company Reg No: 200910960R
GST Reg No: 200810960
30 Teban Gardens Crescent, Singapore 608927
Tel: +65 65667666 Fax: +65 65659098

ESTIMATE
Account No. EQ013
Invoice Name & Address: Customer Name & Address:
ERGO Insurance Pte Lid Miss Wang Meng Xii
5 Termasek Boulevard #04-01 25 West Coast Crescent
Suntec Tower Five 15-18
Singapore 038985
038985 128047
Email.  mengxi0621@hotmail.com
Inv. Printed By: WIL Service Advisor: Wilber Kuang
W.LP. No. Job No. Document No.  Appointment Type Invoice Date Time Page
W 54383 0 0 16/03/2018 16:38 3
Reg No. ~ Chassis No. Modet Reg Date Date in _ Mileage
SKH5670K NRO3070 3281 AT D/AB 4DR ABS HID NAV M 2111212012 0
Job Description
No Code Description of Goods / Services Con% Qty. UnkPrice  Unit Disc% Net Total
Menu Subtotal; 7.677.27

1 ooy’

7 dos

LKK Auto Co
20NSultants hep '
the Repairer of the foi_lowinc? oty
*To fesurvey halgre. iferg iy

o pray panti
: F,o drspf_ay damaged - IUs) during P":J
arts prices aresubiect ty mns &' . e

. Tha‘(d party survey s . - .. '_.
* No illegal modificationfs) jg 5
-gupp!_emen:ary e s) most s . :

Subject to fing) aporovat froh { sorangs cons

Nstrance Combany

Acknowledged by Repairer

Signature:

Date:
Parts VITT2T P00 | 7677, 27 537 41 G: fert 7'2;;42;:

Surcharge 0.00 ) ) : -0 :
Labour 5,900.00 Total 8,214.68
Sublet 0.00 Deposit 0.00
Menus 0.00 Owing 8,214.68
Customer's Signature Authorized Signature

CASH/NETS/CHEQUE/AMEX/VISA/MASTER No:

N.B. Geods sold are not returnable.




Munich Automobiles Pte Ltd

Company Reg No: 200910960R

GST Reg No: 200910960

30 Teban Gardens Crescent, Singapore 608927
Tel: +65 65667666 Fax: +65 65659098

Account No.

E0013

Invoice Name & Address:

ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd

5 Termasek Boulevard #04-01
Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

038985

Inv. Printed By: WIL Service Advisor: Wilber Kuang

Customer Name & Address:

Miss Wang Meng Xi
25 West Coast Crescent
15-18

128047

Emai:  mengxi0621@hotmail.com

ESTIMATE

NRDSOTO 3281 AT D/AB 4DR ABS HID NAV M

21!1 2]2012 02/04/2018

1

2

5

© W -]

5199000'

9899000

6193000

6199000

SUN

96.00 ~12.50

Remove damaged body parts and replace effected body

parts

*J-“"Mg@}'n“g@g rearbumpergmm T o PR

delete fault code

Check and secure wiring and electrical system

Sundry items
Guide

Guide for bu
Guide for bu
LEFT PROTECT

72.00 12.50

36.00 12.50

50.00 1.00
1.00 32.10 EACH
1.00 57.05 EACH
1.00 57.05 EACH
1.00 7.90 EACH

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5.00
5.00
5.00
5.00

e

© 625.00]

1,200.00

800.00

450.00

50.00

30.50
5420
54.20

7.51

' CASHMNETS/CHEQUE/AMBEX/VISA/MASTER No:

Customer's Signature

Authorized Signature

N.B Goods sold are not returnable.




Munich Automobiles Pte Ltd

Company Reg No: 200810960R

GST Reg No: 200810960

30 Teban Gardens Crescent, Singapore 608627
Tel: +65 65667666 Fax: +65 65659098

Account No. E0O13

invoice Name & Address:

ERGOQ Insurance Pte Ltd

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

10 . RIGI—[T"PROTEC'

11 M Bumper trim rear**
12 Kit, mount f
13 NOTES

‘Q.J}Q

P

IRQ PARTY CLAIM AGAINST GBBQG46T

: Menu Sbtofal

_1.5' EE

Parts 1,389.64

AL

1.00 790 EACH 500 751
100  1237.80 EACH 5.0 1,175.91
1.00 62.95 EACH 5.0 50.81
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

: - Net 4,614.64
323.02 GS.T. 323.02
Total 4.937.66

Deposit 0.00

Owing 4,937.68

Surcharge ooo |S]7-00 4614. 64
Labour 3,225.00
Sublet 0.00
Menus 0.00
Customer's Signature Authorized Signature

CASH/NETS/CHEQUE/AMEX/VISA/MASTER No:

N.B. Goods sold are not returnable.

]




' V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

dnd

i

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD ‘ Ref : CS/EGI18005122/R11d3e2
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD ||||||||
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 16-04-2018

SINGAPORE 038985

1. .. TPl
Insured Veh. GBB 98467 Veh. Inspected SKH 5670K
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DSMCV1800457/SE/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEE PEI LI Assign Date 19/03/2018
2 ' hicle Pariculsras Condition. ot
Make & Model B.MW. 323| c.c 1997
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. WBA3A58000NR03070 Colour BLUE
Odometer 78191 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [225/45R18 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45R18 GOODYEAR 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45R18 GOODYEAR 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/45R18 GOODYEAR 6 mm
Fo S TP

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

.TAccldent Date 26/02/2018 inspection Date 02/04/2018

Survey held at MUNICH AUTOMOBILES PTD LTD

30 TEBAN GARDENS CRESGENT
SINGAPORE 608927

Asﬁa.

ik &

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTH

ISED RE|

EomT =
ot

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKH 5670K

S N e S N N | == Uy % B N Ry

Y
NN D

—_

C040546B FILLISTER
C040216A SCREW
C020106C C-CLIP NUT
C030873A HEX NUT
C0308748 COMBIN NUT
GUIDE

GUIDE FOR BU

GUIDE FOR BU

LEFT PROTECT

RIGHT PROTE

INSERT
REINFORCEMENT

M BUMPER TRIM REAR
FLAP, TOWING

KIT, MOUNT F

PLUG, BLACK
C0302180 PLASTIC NUT
R-OFFICE ADHESIVE SE

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
SUNDRY ITEMS (SN)

LABOUR

REMOVE DAMAGED BODY PARTS AND REPLACE
EFFECTED BODY PARTS.

PAINTING REAR BUMPER TRIM.

VEHICLE DIAGNOSIS - CARRYING OUT THE ABL AND
DELETE FAULT CCDE.

CHECK AND SECURE WIRING AND ELECTRICAL
SYSTEM.

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
DEFORMED

NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

NECESSARY

Report Ref No. CS/EG118005122/R1td3e2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.

Mof2

0.86 -
1.90 -
1.90 -
4.80 -
9.31 -
30.50 30.50
54.20 54.20
54.20 54.20
7.51 7.51
7.51 7.51
130.68 -
76.24 -
1,175.91 1,175.91
48.12 -
59.81 59.81
11.97 -
1.05 -
100.80 -
1,777.27 1,389.64
150.00 50.00
150.00 50.00
3,600.00 1,200.00
900.00 900.00
625.00 625.00
625.00 450.00
5,750.00 3,175.00
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GRAND TOTAL 7,677.27 4,614.64

ECOMMENDED COST

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor

Licensed Apprailser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TQ THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M_.MATAI




